WORSHIP IN WELSH

When Hoole expanded in the latter part of the 19™ Century many Welsh people came to live there.
Chester of course, in spite of its love/hate relationship, was the home of many a Welsh person and the
following list shows the provision made for them to worship.

WELSH CHURCHES AND CHAPELS.
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The Hoole Welsh Wesleyan Methodist Mission Room at the end of the list was built as a Sunday
School on the West side of Peploe Street at the end of the terrace of houses erected in the gardens of
Egerton Terrace in 1904. During the previous 4 years, meetings had been held over a baker's shop in
Charles Street and then in a room at the back of Sumpter's Pathway. It was linked to the Welsh
Methodist Chapel in Queen Street and its Minister Rev. Charles Jones lived at 24 Halkyn Road.
Interestingly, there was a service in English. During World War I, All Saints Mission Room which
was opposite, was used as a British Restaurant and arrangements were made for the Welsh Mission
Room to be used by organisations (Boys Brigade, Guides and Brownies) which normally met at the
former.



Welsh Chapel, Peploe Street
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Laying of Foundation Stones November 1904



When it closed in 1947, the Welsh Mission Room became (after a petition otherwise) a part of
Bramhall’s Garage which eventually became Bill Smith’s motorcycle premises.
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Inquiry June 1947

Further up the list there is another location in Hoole, Welsh
Calvinisitic Methodist Schoolroom, at 6 Faulkner Street which
was linked to the Church in St. John’s Street. No. 6 was a
doorway between the shops and the School met above (Sunday
schools were for adults as well as children). This block of shops
(now Boots etc.) was built by James Freeman Fletcher in the
garden of his property, Upton View, now Costa Coffee. The
Superintendent and Secretary lived in Hoole and were both
named Jones. The School opened in January 1901 and annual
concerts were held to help finance it at St. John Street Church.

Welsh Sunday School, Faulkner Street
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25th Anniversary Concert in aid of Sunday School April 1931

The Chapel appears in the 1911 Census with a resident, and was still a place of worship in the 1950’s.



